
 

 

October 6, 2020 
 
Southwestern Regional EMS Council 
150 North Union Street 
Olean, NY 14760 
 
The Southwestern Regional EMS Council has requested the Department of Health, 
Bureau of Emergency Medical Services & Trauma Systems, complete a fitness and 
competency review of the following agency and individuals. 
 

A. E. Crandall Hook & Ladder Co 
 

Rebecca Weaver Hamm – Kevin Albert Gagne 
Elizabeth Jimenez Pages – Timothy James Cox 

 
Based on the Department’s investigation and review, there appears to be no bar to 
these entities and individual fitness and competency, as described in Article 30 
§3005(8) of the NYS Public Health Law, of the entity and individual.   This determination 
is based on the information provided to the Department and the information contained in 
public record. 
 
Please feel free to contact this office if you have any questions regarding this notice. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Joseph Farrell, District Chief 
Southeast District Operations 
Bureau of Emergency Medical Services & Trauma Systems 
875 Central Avenue 
Albany, NY 12206 
joseph.farrell@health.ny.gov 
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